
From: noreply@wsu.edu
To: curriculum.submit
Subject: 629086 Kinesiology and Educational Psychology Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop Graduate Certificate
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:25:49 AM
Attachments: 2021.01.21.10.24.30.90.FormData.html

2021.01.21.10.24.29.76.currentCatalogFile_CUsersfrenchbDocumentsEd_PsychCertificat.pdf

Brian French has submitted a request for a major curricular change. His/her email address is:
frenchb@wsu.edu.

Requested change: Revise or Drop Graduate Certificate

Title: Applied Measurement and Quantitative Methods

Requested Effective Date: Fall 2021

Revise certificate requirement: Yes

Dean: Erdman, Phyllis - Assoc Dean - Education,

Chair: Erdman, Phyllis – Chair – Kinesiology and Educational Psychology,
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Approval Date
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Approval Date

mailto:noreply@wsu.edu
mailto:curriculum.submit@wsu.edu



  

    MAJOR CURRICULAR CHANGE FORM - REVISE REQUIREMENTS 



  


  

    Detailed instructions for completing curricular change forms can be found at curriculumchange.registrar.wsu.edu.

  



  NOTE: If proposing a new program (degree) or extending, moving, consolidating, eliminating or renaming an existing program (degree), these proposals must first go through the Provost's Office review process. Additional information can be found at https://provost.wsu.edu/procedures/degree-approval/

Effective Date: Fall 2021


    To ensure completion of the approval process for the requested effective date, approvals of this submission from the Chair and Dean/Associate Dean should be received no later than October 1st prior to the requested fall effective date. Please consider your departmental and college timelines when preparing proposals. Submissions will be accepted after the deadline but may not receive Faculty Senate approval in time for the requested effective term.

  




    Requested Revision



  

Select requested revision from drop-down Revise or Drop Graduate Certificate


    Please note:  Requirements must be the same for all campuses.  Additional information can be found below under supporting documentation.

  

Department Kinesiology and Educational Psychology

Degree Program (if applicable) 

Describe curriculum change being requested: 



  Degree (example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name 



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Degree Program(examples, Ph.D. in chemistry; M.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name (include "Thesis" or "Non-Thesis" as needed)



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise plan name

New Title




    Revise plan requirements

    

Drop



  


  

    See Supporting Documentation

  



  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Sub-Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Sub-Plan Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Minor title



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise minor requirements

Drop



  


  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Certificate title



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New title


Revise certificate requirements

Drop



  


  Certificate TitleApplied Measurement and Quantitative Methods  



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certificate requirements



      See supporting Documenation

    



    Drop



  


  Plan Name&nbsp

    



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certificate requirements

Drop



  


  

    

      A minor may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

Minor Title
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.


  

    

      A certificate may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

Certificate Title
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

      A plan (major) may be extended to another campus only if the program (degree) already exists on that campus.  Extending degrees must go through the Office of the Provost.

    

Plan Name
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Degree(examples, Ph.D. in chemistry; M.S. in chemistry)

      A graduate plan may be extended to another campus only if the degree program already exists on that campus.  Extending degrees must go through the Office of the Provost.

    

Plan Name
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.


  

    

      A graduate certificate may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

Graduate Certificate Title 
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.
Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

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








  

    Supporting Documentation



  


  

    Supporting documentation includes a rationale statement and must also include either a catalog copy for undergraduate/professional or a copy of the current and proposed requirements for graduate requests.  



    The rationale statement should explain the reasons for each request marked above, and any impacts to departments or colleges in Pullman and other campuses.

Undergraduate/Professional: 
 

    Copy and paste current catalog copy into a word document. Strike though any deletions and underline any additions. Please note that revisions can be made to adapt a schedule of studies (4 year plan) to accommodate different campuses, but the requirements must be the same for both campuses. For example you cannot require Math 106 on one campus and Math 107 on another. However, you can amend the schedule of studies (4 year plan) to require Math 106 or Math 107.

    

Graduate: 
Please contact the Programs Supervisor of the Graduate School for a copy of your most recent requirements. Copy and paste these requirements into a word document. Strike through any deletions and underline any additions. Please note that requirements must be the same for all campuses. For example, you cannot require Math 534 on one campus and Math 535 on another. However, you can require Math 534 or Math 535.

    


 

    Choose file to upload

    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    



      If you need more file upload boxes, click the link below. 
Add additional documents


  







  

    Submitter Information



  


  

    

      First Name
Brian


      Last Name
French


      Email
frenchb@wsu.edu


      Phone Number
509-335-8584


      Contact (if different)



      Email



      Phone Number





  


  

    

      Dean and Chair Approval



    


    

      

        Chair Name
Erdman, Phyllis â€“ Chair â€“ Kinesiology and Educational Psychologyperdman@wsu.edu


        Chair Emailperdman@wsu.edu


      



        Erdman, Phyllis - Assoc Dean - EducationDean Name (or designee)
perdman@wsu.edu


        Dean Emailperdman@wsu.edu


      



        2nd Chair Name (if applicable)



        2nd Chair Email


      



        2nd Dean Name (or designee)



        2nd Dean Email
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                 from
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French, B. F. 2020-2021 


 


There is a need to revise the requirements of the Applied Measurement and Quantitative 


Methods Certificate. This includes adding two courses that did not exist when the certificate was 


created, and dropping a course that no longer is taught in Psychology. The changes reflect 


collaborations between programs and providing advanced quantitative training to students across 


campuses and programs. Only positive impacts on the students and programs are anticipated.  


The changes are listed below. In addition, Table 1 contains the current requirements. The course 


to be deleted is marked with a strike.  Table 2 contains the new requirements. The new 


requirements are underlined.   


 


Changes: 


Add: PREV_SCI 512 Finite and Growth Mixture Modeling 


This course is being requested to add to the certificate. It would have been included originally 


but it did not exist when the certificate was developed or approved.  


Add: PREV_SCI  510 Multilevel Modeling II: Advanced Multilevel Models for Longitudinal 


Data 


This course is being requested to add to the certificate. It would have been included originally 


but it did not exist when the certificate was developed or approved.  


Drop: 508 Longitudinal Structural Equation Modeling 


This course no longer exists in Psychology.  


 


Table 1 


Courses in Approved Certificate 


 


 


 


 


Psychology Courses Educational Psychology Courses 
  
Psych 514—Psychometrics  Ed Psych 511—Classical and Modern Test 


Theory 
Psych 515—Mediation and Moderation Ed Psych 572 —Meta-Analysis 
Psych 516—Applied Structural Equation 


Modeling 
Ed Psych 575— Multilevel Modeling 


Psych 508—Seminar (Longitudinal Structural 


Equation Modeling) 


Ed Psych 576— Factor Analytic Procedures 


 Ed Psych 577 — Item Response Theory 


 







French, B. F. 2020-2021 


 


Table 2 


Proposed  Changes to Courses in Approved Certificate 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Psychology Courses Educational Psychology Courses Prevention Science  


   
Psych 514—Psychometrics  EdPsych 511—Classical and Modern Test 


Theory 
PREV_SCI 512 Finite and Growth 


Mixture Modeling 


Psych 515—Mediation and 


Moderation 
Ed Psych 572 —Meta-Analysis PREV_SCI  510 Multilevel Modeling II: 


Advanced Multilevel Models for 


Longitudinal Data 


 


Psych 516—Applied 


Structural Equation 


Modeling 


EdPsych 575— Multilevel Modeling  


 EdPsych 576— Factor Analytic Procedures  


 Ed Psych 577 — Item Response Theory  


  







From: Erdman, Phyllis
To: curriculum.submit
Cc: French, Brian F; Buckley, Lynn A; McGovern, Kelly G
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2021.01.21.10.24.29.76.currentCatalogFile_CUsersfrenchbDocumentsEd_PsychCertificat.pdf

I approve these changes.
 
Phyllis Erdman, Ph.D.
Executive Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
Chair, Department of Kinesiology and Educational Psychology
College of Education
Washington State University
Pullman, WA 99164-2114
Phone: 509/335-1738
Fax: 509/335-9172
Email: perdman@wsu.edu
 
From: noreply@wsu.edu <noreply@wsu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:25 AM
To: curriculum.submit <curriculum.submit@wsu.edu>
Subject: 629086 Kinesiology and Educational Psychology Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop
Graduate Certificate
 

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

 

Catalog Subcommittee
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

Psych 515—Multilevel 
and Synthesized Data  

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
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